
Clear Channel Satellite Services
7042 S. Revere Parkway, Englewood, CO 80112

Phone: 303-925-1708 Fax: 303-925-1714

December 08, 2003

Towanda Bryant
Federal Communication Commission
International Bureau – Earth Stations
P.O. Box 358160
Pittsburgh, PA. 15251

Re: AutoGrant Check corrections to ESL E950068.

Hello Towanda,
I received your e-mail regarding Entravision Holdings modification. The look angles
need to be changed to 27.1 from 36.8, and 118.1 form 92.9.

On the other item the applicant is now requesting a 16-Watt. Not the 40-Watt.
Here are the calculations based on the 16 Watt.
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Channel Master 2.4 m, 16 watt 49.1 16 42.04 6.50 84.64 54.64
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Channel Master 2.4 m, 16 watt 539.59 400 5.40 14.64 34.62

Sorry for the delay on the response. If there are anything else you need me to change
please let me know by email using troyshoemaker@clearchannel.com.

Best Regards,

Troy Shoemaker
Service Operations Supervisor


